
City Hall 
117 S. Main Street 

Fayette, MO 65248 

Ph:(660) 248-5246 

Fax:(660) 248-3502 

 

1 
 

Tentative Agenda 
May 13, 2025 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Alderman of the City of Fayette  

Fayette City Hall, 117 South Main, Fayette, MO 65248 
Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
C. ROLL CALL 

 
D. ADDITIONS TO AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD 

OF ALDERMAN HELD ON APRIL 22, 2025. 

 
F. INVITED GUESTS: 

• Dr. Kenneth Vroman – Fairgrounds Shooting Facility 

• Ann Schnell – Pool UV Sterilizer, Stainless Steel Tank  

• Bekki Galloway / Jim Kozala – Tree Keeper subscription 

• Joe & Kelly Vaughn – Fly By Sign 
 

 
G. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION: 

 
H. CITY STAFF REPORTS: 

1. Sonny Conrow – Electric Superintendent 

2. Curtis Hammons – Water superintendent 

3. Dennis Daniels – Street Superintendent 

4. City Marshal 

5. City Administrator 

6. City Attorney 

 

 
I. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
1. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF SEWER WAIVER FOR 602 N. 

CHURCH ST. 

 



City Hall 
117 S. Main Street 

Fayette, MO 65248 

Ph:(660) 248-5246 

Fax:(660) 248-3502 

 

2 
 

J. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

1. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF AUDIT 2021 

 

2. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF ENGINEERING FIRM FOR STREET 

PROJECT 

 

3. PAY RESOLUTION 2025-11 APPROVING INVOICES FOR PAYMENT 

 
4. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF LINE-ITEM REQUEST FOR THE 

WATER DEPARTMENT 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF LINE-ITEM REQUESTS FOR THE 

STREETS DEPARTMENT 

 
6. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF BUSINESS LICENSE FOR SMALL 

TOWN SMOKE, LLC (FOOD TRUCK) 

 
7. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF BUSINESS LICENSE FOR KODE’S 

ROOFING 

 
8. APPOINTMENT OF PEGGY O’CONNELL AS A CITIZEN MEMBER TO THE 

FHPC – FAYETTE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

 
9. APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO TEM - ALDERWOMAN MICHELLE 

ISHMAEL 

 
10. APPOINTMENT OF COUNCIL MEMBERS TO DIFFERENT COMMITEES: 

o Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael – Downtown Fayette 
o Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt – Tree Board 
o Alderman David Frees – Park Board 
o Alderman Patrick Roll – Planning and Zoning 
o Alderman Grafton Cook – CID 
o Alderman JB Waggoner – CID  

 

K. BOARD OF ALDERMAN COMMENTS & COMMITTEE UPDATE: 
1. David Frees - East Ward 

2. Ronda Gerlt - East Ward 

3. Patrick Roll - Northwest Ward 

4. Michelle Ishmael - Northwest Ward 

5. Grafton Cook - Southwest Ward 

6. JB Waggoner - Southwest Ward 



City Hall 
117 S. Main Street 

Fayette, MO 65248 

Ph:(660) 248-5246 

Fax:(660) 248-3502 

 

3 
 

 
L. MAYOR’S COMMENTS: 

 
M. Motion to adjourn to closed session pursuant to RSMO Chapter 610.021 (2) leasing, 

purchase or sale of real estate by a public government body where public knowledge 

of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration therefore: RSMO 

Chapter 610.021 (3) hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting of particular employees 

by a public governmental body when personal information about the employee is 

discussed or recorded; RSMO Chapter 610.021 (13) individually identifiable personal 

records, performance rating or records pertaining to employees or applicants for 

employment 

 
N. MOTION TO ADJOURNMENT               

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            Posted Monday 12, 2025 



City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2025 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
ALDERMAN OF THE CITY OF FAYETTE, 

MISSOURI 
TUESDAY, APRIL 22, 2025 

CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the City of Fayette was called to order at 6:00 
p.m., April 22, 2025, by Mayor Greg Stidham. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Everyone in the Chamber rose for the Pledge of Allegiance led by Alderwoman Gerlt. 

ROLL CALL 

Roll Call verified five Board Members present for the meeting. 

Responding to the Roll Call: Alderwoman Stephanie Ford, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt, 
Alderwoman Peggy O’Connell, Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael and Alderwoman Marsha 
Broadus.  

ADDITIONS TO AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Alderwoman Ishmael asked for the following addition: 

Invited Guests: 

•  ANN SCHNELL - Community Trust Grant application for the pool 

New Business:  

6. LINE-ITEM REQUEST – Culvert Pipes for the Street Dpt. 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the April 22, 2025 Agenda with the above addition. 
Alderwoman Broadus seconded the motion. Five voting Aye. Nays – none. Motion passed. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
ALDERMEN HELD ON APRIL 8, 2025 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held April 8, 2025.  
Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion.  Five voting Aye. Nays – none.  Motion passed. 

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2025-09 CERTIFIYING THE VOTES CAST IN THE 

MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON APRIL 8, 2025 

 



City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2025 

 
 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the Resolution 2025-09 Certifying the votes cast in the 
Municipal election held on April 8, 2025.  Alderwoman Broadus seconded the motion.  Five voting 
Aye. Nays – none.  Motion passed. 

INVITED GUESTS 

• Bekki Galloway – Tree Keeper & Cost Share Grant Update 

Ms. Galloway presented a Tree Board Report for the past 3 years and provided a 

summary of last year’s activities. She noted that the ash tree treatment was completed last 

fall. Additionally, she reported that the black gum trees received were not suitable for 

planting, therefore the Tree Board will purchase Fiesta Maple trees which will cost $200 

extra. Ms. Galloway requested that the Council amend the budget to approve the extra 

$200 needed to cover the Fiesta Maple trees.  

Alderwoman O’Connell made a motion to approve adding the extra $200 for the purchase 
of the fiesta Maple trees. Alderwoman Gerlt seconded the motion.  Five voting Aye. Nays 
– none.  Motion passed. 

• Dustin Vogt 

Mr. Vogt informed the council that he has been working on rebuilding the back of the old 

IGA building and is considering purchasing the property. His plan would be to build 

apartments on the upper level and build an open room with a bathroom in the front quarter 

of it for family events, birthday parties, etc. He also plans to develop additional apartments 

at the lower level behind the event space, maintaining a storefront.  

Mr. Vogt was informed that he will need to go to the Planning and Zoning Commission to 

request an amendment to the ordinance to allow this use under certain conditions. 

 

• Ann Schnell - Community Trust Grant application for the pool 

Ms. Schnell requested the City’s permission to apply for the Fayette Area Community 

Trust Fund Grant to purchase an AED device for the pool, as well as lounges, umbrellas, 

deck chairs, and other items. 

Ms. Schnell expressed her appreciation to the Streets crew for fixing the benches in front 

of the Library. She also informed the Council that she and Pam Hutsell were interviewed 

about the pool and will share the date that will be on air on Channel 8. 

Alderwoman Gerlt made a motion to approve the application to the Fayette Area 
Community Trust Fund Grant. Alderwoman Ford seconded the motion.  Five voting Aye. 
Nays – none.  Motion passed. 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

Regina Powell 

Ms. Powell inquired about who authorized the building permit for the new Fly By business located 
behind the car wash. She also asked who is responsible for cleaning the street ditches. 



City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2025 

 
 

Pam Hutsell 

Ms. Hutsell informed the Council that May is National Preservation Month and shared the planned 
activities, including symposiums and seminars. As a Certified Local government, the Historic 
Preservation Commission (HPC) is required to attend some training sessions. She noted that a 
seminar will be held on Thursday, May 1st in Jefferson City at a cost of $25 per person. Ms. Hutsell 
requested the Council approve the participation fee for those attending. 

Alderwoman O’Connell made a motion for the City to cover the seminar fee for up to five people. 
Alderwoman Ford seconded the motion.  Five voting Aye. Nays – none.  Motion passed. 

Ms. Hutsell also announced that Downtown Fayette will host a workshop on May 13th from 11:30 
am to 2:00 pm to provide information on the historic tax credit. 

Hope Smith 

Ms. Smith reported that the sewer was running into her yard and noted that a similar issue had 
been fixed approximately nine years ago. She also mentioned that one of the bolts is missing from 
the nearby manhole.  

Alissa Watkins – Downtown Fayette 

Ms. Watkins introduced herself as the President of Downtown Fayette and informed the Council 
of upcoming events. On May 22nd, the Economic Vitality Committee will hold an event to update 
the community on different Downtown Fayette initiatives. A Street Dance is scheduled for June 
7th and a movie night will be held on July 12th.  

CITY STAFF REPORTS 

CITY MARSHAL - DAVID FORD 

Mr. Ford stated that the Police Department has been short of staff, preventing some officers from 
taking vacation, which has been an issue for the past several years. He mentioned that an officer 
near to retire is concerned about potentially losing his accrued vacation time. 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR – DEANNA COOPER 

Ms. Cooper provided the Council with an update on her activities over the past two weeks. She 

mentioned that she worked on several projects, including shredding old documents according to 
the Secretary of the State Office, updating the Personnel Policy, conducting employee reviews and 

grant reporting with Lincoln Brown and Mid MO Regional Planning. 

Ms. Cooper had various meetings, including discussions with Dr. Vroman regarding the sewer line 

at the Fairgrounds, Tree Committee, City Staff meetings to review safety rules, vacation and sick 

leave policies. Additionally, she met with Bradley Minor from MEM regarding the Safety 

Recommendations audit visit.  



City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2025 

 
 

CITY ATTORNEY – NATHAN NICKOLAUS 

Nothing to report. 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION FOR FLY BY 

Alderwoman Broadus motioned to approve the Business License for Fly By. Alderwoman 

Gerlt seconded the motion. Five voting Aye. Nays – none. Motion passed. 

 

 

• COUNCIL ADJOURNS SINE DIE 

• NEW ALDERMEN SWEAR IN 

 

ROLL CALL 

Roll Call verified five Board Members present for the meeting. 

Responding to the Roll Call: Alderman David Frees, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt, Alderman Patrick 
Roll, Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael and Alderman J.B. Waggoner. Alderman Grafton Cook – 
Absent. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING BEGINS 
 
Regarding a Proposal to implement a 3% annual increase in the sewer rate effective May 1st 2025, 

for the next 5 years. 

Administrator Deanna Cooper informed the Council that the last sewer increase was in 2019. 
Alderman Waggoner explained that when the City got the bond to rebuild the sewer plant, part of 
the bonding requirements included maintaining a certain reserve and implementing rate increases 
of at least 2% per year. He noted that, in his understanding, this would be only the second increase 
since the original bond, meaning that the City may be behind on the required increase. Mr. 
Waggoner recommended reconciling the sewer increase, conducting a rate study and a budget 
analysis before voting. 
Attorney Nathan Nickolaus clarified that the proposed 3% increase was based on the inflation rate. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. PAY RESOLUTION 2025-10 APPROVING INVOICES FOR PAYMENT 

Alderman Waggoner motioned to approve Pay Resolution 2025-10, approving invoices for 

payment and salaries in the total sum of $253,217.68 which includes, General Fund 

$46,334.68, Electric Fund $188,524.38, Water Fund $11,549.23, Sewer Fund $6,809.39. 

Alderman Frees seconded the motion. Five voting Aye. Nays – none. Motion passed. 

 



City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2025 

 
 

2. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF FIREWORKS DISPLAY ON JULY 4TH. 

2025 - J & M DISPLAYS 

Alderman Roll motioned to approve the Fireworks Display on July 4th. 2025. Alderwoman 

Ishmael seconded the motion. Five voting Aye. Nays – none. Motion passed. 

 

3. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF DISPOSITION LIST OF LOCAL 

RECORDS RSMO.109.230 

Alderwoman Gerlt motioned to approve the Disposition List of Local Records, 

RSMo.109.230. Alderman Frees seconded the motion. Five voting Aye. Nays – none. 

Motion passed. 

 

4. DISCUSSION AND OR APPROVAL OF SEWER WAIVER FOR 602 N. CHURCH 

ST  

Alderman Waggoner made a motion to table the Sewer Waiver for 602 N. Church St. to 

gather more information. Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion. Five voting Aye. 

Nays – none. Motion passed.  

 

5. BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION FOR MARTIN HOUSE PIZZA 

Alderman Waggoner made a motion to approve the Business License Application for 

Martin House Pizza. Alderman Frees seconded the motion. Five voting Aye. Nays – none. 

Motion passed.  

 

6. LINE-ITEM REQUEST – Culvert Pipes for the Street Dpt. 
Mr. Dennis Daniels, Streets Superintendent, presented a Line-Item Request for the 

purchase of Culvert.  

Alderman Waggoner motioned to table the Line-Item Request until the City Administrator 

can determine the appropriate line item and amounts. Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the 

motion. Five voting Aye. Nays – none. Motion passed. 

 

 

BOARD OF ALDERMAN COMMENTS & COMMITTEE UPDATE 

Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt - East Ward 

Alderwoman Gerlt introduced herself to the Council and emphasized that her priorities for the City 

include working on the audits and addressing the condition of the streets. She also expressed her 

desire for all local organizations to align their goals to work together for the benefit of the citizens.  

Alderman David Frees - East Ward 

Alderman Frees introduced himself to the Council and expressed his desire to see improvements 

made on the streets this year. 



City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2025 

 
 

Alderman Patrick Roll - Northwest Ward 

Alderman Roll introduced himself to the Council and expressed his interest in seeing progress on 

both streets’ improvements and housing development. He said that housing and population growth 

tend to follow retail development. 

Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael - Northwest Ward 

Alderwoman Ishmael introduced herself to the Council and expressed her desire to see the 

completion of the parking project on the Square. She emphasized her commitment to continue 

building positive relationships with the community in the ward she is representing. Ms. Ishmael 

expressed her desire to promote Fayette and support initiatives to move the City forward.  She 

reiterates her support to a managed City budget and working with the Council and Mayor in a 

professional and respectful manner. 

Alderman Grafton Cook - Southwest Ward 

Absent. 

Alderman JB Waggoner - Southwest Ward 

Alderman Waggoner introduced himself as a third-term Council member and expressed his 

gratitude to former Alderwoman Marsha Broadus for her service to the community. He also 
thanked the previous Council members for making the decision to hire a City Administrator and 

shared his hope that the current City Council will actively support the City Administrator and staff. 

Mr. Waggoner expressed his commitment to supporting personnel development and making 

Fayette a great place to work. 

Mr. Waggoner mentioned his desire for Council meeting to focus on discussions that elevate the 

City and benefit its citizens, with a forward vision beyond any disagreements. He also expressed 

the importance of achieving a clear understanding of the City budget, re-evaluating it to ensure 

funds are allocated properly. Lastly, he expressed interest in engaging grant writers to secure 
additional funding for the City. 

MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

• Mayor Stidham informed the Council that Meco Engineering is still working on the bid 
package for the DC Rogers project. 

 

TO CLOSE SESSION 

Alderman Waggoner motioned to move to closed session at 7:28 p.m.  Alderwoman Gerlt 

seconded the motion.  Five voting Aye.  Nays – 0.  Motion Passed. 



City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2025 

 
 

Responding to the Roll Call: Alderman David Frees, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt, Alderman Patrick 
Roll, Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael and Alderman J.B. Waggoner.  

Alderman Frees moved to adjourn closed session at 8:40 p.m. and go into open session.  
Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion. Five voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 

Roll Call: Alderman David Frees, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt, Alderman Patrick Roll, Alderwoman 
Michelle Ishmael and Alderman J.B. Waggoner.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderwoman Gerlt motioned to adjourn at 8:40 p.m.  Alderman Roll seconded the motion.  Five 
voting Aye.  Nays – 0.  Motion passed. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

 

 Maria Rogers, City Clerk 

 

 

 Greg Stidham, Mayor 



                                                                

               





















City of Fayette 
Street & Intersection Improvements Proposal 
May 9, 2025 
Page 1 
 
 

Street & Intersection Improvements Proposal 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The following understanding serves as the basis for the development of the Scope of Services 
and Fees; 

• The City of Fayette intends to improve driving conditions along W. Morrison 
Street, W. Davis Street, W. Spring Street, and Lucky Street. 

 
 

SCOPE OF BASIC SERVICES 
 

 
 
TASK 1 – Design                                                                                     Lump Sum Fee =$30,000  
 

• Perform a topographic mapping survey of the street and intersections. 

• Prepare preliminary plans and preliminary opinion of cost. 

• Visit the site multiple times to check the plans. 

• Meet with the City to review the design and opinion of cost. 

• Receive feedback from the City. 

• Prepare construction plans, specifications and estimate. 
 
 
 
TASK 2 – Bidding Services                                                                Lump Sum Fee =  $6,000.00  
 

• Insert applicable bid opening date and time, and completion dates/contract period. 

• Send the project advertisement to the local paper selected by the City. 

• Send the advertisement to at least 2 plan rooms used by contractors. 

• Distribute hard copies of bid documents to contractors which pay a non-refundable fee to 

Howe Company. 

• Distribute PDF versions of bid documents through HoweCo operated website. 

• Attend and administer the bid opening. 

• Evaluate the bids to check the contractor’s math and completeness of the bid submittal. 
• Prepare a letter of recommendation for award of the bid and Notice of Award form to be 

signed by the City, if applicable. 

• Notify the contractor of the bid award and request bonds and insurance, and provide 

contract forms for them to sign and return. 

 
 
 



City of Fayette 
Street & Intersection Improvements Proposal 
May 9, 2025 
Page 2 
 
TASK 3 – Construction Observation & Contract Administration                                               

Lump Sum Fee =  $25,000.00 
 

• Assemble contracts using contractor provided bonds and insurance forms. 

• Coordinate and administer a pre-construction meeting. 

• Review the following submittals from the contractor: 

o Material information 

o Certified payroll reports 

o Pay requests 

o Closeout information 

• Upon review of a properly prepared request and submittal of required material 

information, prepare and send to the City, the contractors pay request along with our 

recommendation for payment. 

• Administer the project closeout with the contractors. 

• Observe the removal of existing materials and look for soft spots which may require 

additional material or effort. 

• Observe the placement & finishing of pavement material. 

• Observe the construction of other features which may be included in the design. 

• Coordinate and administer a semi-final inspection and follow-up final inspection if 

needed. 

 

*NOTE: Fees are estimated.  Fees are subject to change if scope of the project changes. 

 



 

 

 

   804 Patton Street                   

 

      

Fayette, Missouri

2025

 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS

  

Street Improvements  

660-395-HOWE(4693)

  

Macon, MO  63552

 

www.howecompany.com

User2
Placed Image

User2
Placed Image



 

 

 

 

 

May 8, 2025 

 

Fayette City Hall 

117 S. Main Street 

Fayette, Missouri 

 

RE:   Street Improvements 

 

Dear City Officials, 

 

Howe Company is the best choice for your street improvements.  We have completed similar projects on time 

and within budget. 
 

The selection of Howe Company for this project will benefit the community in several ways, including; 

• Timely updates and prompt responses to questions so City staff can easily answer questions from the 

public, your stakeholders, and the press. 

• Properly prepared project paperwork, so City staff can focus on other aspects of their jobs. 

• Your choice of Howe Company will be supported by people in the community because you’ve selected 
a firm with a reputation of good engineering and performance.  We are known to deliver results.   

• Easy to understand plans with aerial images from LiDAR and Photogrammetry.  This helps all who look 

at our plans to better understand where work will be done. 

• Your choice of Howe Company means your community will be improved in the near future, further 

enhancing your credibility as a community leader.   

• A well-designed and safe project that will benefit residents and visitors of Fayette. 
 

Our experience is documented in our qualifications.  We don’t employ a marketing department to prepare 
flashy materials but we do municipal engineering work very well.  Let’s go to work, together, to improve your 
community. 
 

Specialized Experience 

• Our experience with street and pavement improvements is something we are proud of.  We have 

successfully delivered the following projects: 

o City of Bethany 30th Street Extension - concrete 

o La Plata Street and Drainage Improvements - asphalt 

o Sweet Springs School Parking Lots Phase 1, 2, & 3 - concrete 

o Clarence Grand Street Improvements - concrete 

o Lewis County Airport Authority Improvements - chip seal coating, pavement repair 

o Quick Avenue Industrial Road Overlay - asphalt 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

Capacity and Capability 

• We have a well-equipped staff with decades of combined experience working on street and pavement 

improvement projects.  

 

Name Service Roll 
Years of 

Experience 

Shannon J. Howe, P.E., S.E. Principal, Project Manager and Engineer 29 

Paul Winkelmann, P.E. Client Services and Senior Engineer 35+ 

Josh Lambeth, E.I. Project Engineer 4 

Aaron Lukefahr, P.E. Project Engineer 11 

David Ausmus, E.I. Project Engineer 28 

John Schaefer, P.L.S. Professional Surveyor 20+ 

Matt Winkler, P.L.S. Professional Surveyor 20+ 

Phillip Howe Engineering Technician / CAD Designer 7 

Beth Moots Engineering Technician / CAD Designer 20+ 

Evan Rist Engineering Technician / CAD Designer 2 

Dakota Witmer Engineering Technician I / CAD Designer 4 

Chris Howe Administrative Technician 17 

Nikki Moyer Administrative Technician 8 

Garry McFee Client Services 5 

 

 

Past Record of Performance 

• We pride ourselves in delivering a good product on time and under budget.   

• In order to keep your project on schedule we do the following; 

o We engage in internal staff meetings every 2 weeks to review the progress of all our projects and 

assign staff resources. 

o We identify the critical path process for each project and assign staff as needed to maximize 

progress and minimize delays.  We work on multiple areas of a project at the same time to get your 

project done as soon as possible. 

o We use LIDAR drones and in-house mapping expertise to develop topographic maps and current 

aerial photography for use in the permitting process and right of way acquisition.   

▪ Our method has been recognized by the Army Corps of Engineers for its visual effectiveness 

and shared with other consultants as the preferred method.  

▪ Stakeholders and landowners immediately have situational understanding of the project 

and how their land is affected.  This results in productive conversations and reduced time 

acquiring right of way. 

▪ Our approach requires minimal presence on the land. 





 

 

 

 

Established in January, 2014, Howe Company 

continues to thrive today.  Shannon J. Howe, 

P.E., S.E., is the manager and sole member of 

the Missouri Limited Liability Company.    

 

Howe Co is located in Macon, Macon County, 

Missouri.  Our employees reside in Macon 

County, Adair County, Randolph County, 

Gentry County, Callaway County, and Greene 

County, Missouri. 

 

Our team has worked with Local Public 

Agencies (LPAs) for well over 15 years, some 

longer.  We have experience with most types 

of federal, state, and grant funding.  We 

understand the needs of rural clients and the 

importance of funding assistance.  We hold 

certificates in MoDOT’s LPA Basic Training and 

have participated in discussions with MoDOT 

to make the LPA process better.  The LPA 

transportation work, especially county 

bridges, is a big part of our business.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OUR CORE VALUES 
➢ Act in the best interest of our clients, 

➢ Help our clients have a good project 

experience, 

➢ Provide a good design on time, 

➢ Exhibit professionalism, 

➢ Treat the team well, 

➢ Work smart & make money. 

 

 

 
 

Celebrating 10 years of excellence! 
 

SERVICES WE OFFER 

➢ Bridges & Culverts 

➢ Streets & Roads 

➢ Trails & Sidewalks 

➢ Buildings 

➢ Water Systems 

➢ Sewer Systems 

➢ Storm Water 

➢ Site Development 

➢ Misc. Structures & Special Projects 

➢ Land Surveying 

➢ Construction Observation 

➢ Testing of Concrete Masonry 

➢ Engineering Reports 

Project Contact: 

Shannon J. Howe, P.E., S.E. 
 

Office:  660-395-HOWE (4693) 

Cell:  660-651-1582 

shannon@howecompany.com 
 

804 Patton St 

Macon, MO  63552 
 

mailto:shannon@howecompany.com


  

  

 “Any questions that we have about a bridge are answered in a way that we can 

understand.”  Bill Rash, Jr.  Lewis Co Road & Bridge Supervisor 

 “Easy to work with and do outstanding work.”  Bill Rash, Jr.  Lewis Co Road & Bridge Supervisor 

“All phone calls to Howe Company are answered or responded back very quickly.  No 

waiting to get an answer on something.”  Bill Rash, Jr.  Lewis Co Road & Bridge Supervisor 

“(Howe Company) were(sic) a company that answer(s) any question within an hour at the 
most.  Usually within a minute.  They were on site (sic) every time without ever being ask.”  
Buddy Kattelmann, Clark Co. Presiding Commissioner 

“…they look out for the county’s interests at all times.”  Buddy Kattelmann, Clark Co. Presiding 

Commissioner 

Howe Company “listen(s) to our questions and needs and respond with a great product.”  

Jeff McCann, Boone County Chief Engineer 

“With a short turn around and a changing scope of services, Howe Company, LLC was able to 

help with a preliminary design.”   Brian Crane, Moberly, Missouri City Manager 

“Very conscientious company that kept to the project schedule, all paperwork submitted on 

time and professionally managed.”  Jesse Rogers, Lewis County Regional Airport Manager 

“Howe Company was outstanding in knowing what was needed to complete 

our project.  Completing the project ahead of schedule and under budget.”  

Jesse Rogers, Lewis County Regional Airport Manager 

Howe Company “…employs straight-forward personnel with a lot of common 

sense.”  Jesse Rogers, Lewis County Regional Airport Manager 

“Very accommodating, respond quickly and assists with short time frames.”  Ron Urton, 

Trenton, MO City Administrator 

“We are committed to remain with this excellent engineering firm!”  

Mark Thompson, Adair County Commissioner 

 

QUOTES FROM  

OUR CLIENTS 



 “Howe Company kept in great communication with all involved to express importance of 
critical timelines.”  Stephanie Wilson, Macon Municipal Utilities 

“Howe Company met with our staff to make sure that all aspects of the 

project were though out.”  Stephanie Wilson, Macon Municipal Utilities 

“Howe Company was confident on the approach for our project and carried 

it through after discussions were held with all parties.”  Stephanie Wilson, 

Macon Municipal Utilities 

“Howe Company took a project with multiple players and made it as seamless as 

possible.”  Stephanie Wilson, Macon Municipal Utilities 

“A very positive experience with complete trust in Shannon and the 

employees.”  Grundy County Commission  

Howe Company “...excel(s) at what they do.”  Jake Taylor, Bethany City Administrator 

Howe Company is “…a loyal & knowledgeable company and easy to work with.”   

Ed Douglas, Livingston County Presiding Commissioner  

 

“Howe Company has always been great to work with.  They are knowledgeable, 

experienced, and typically ahead of schedule.”   

Evan Glasgow, Knox County Presiding Commissioner 
 

“Engineers and staff are readily available, respond promptly, & communicate clearly.  (Our) project had 

significant schedule requirements.  Howe Co went the extra mile to ensure all were met or exceeded.”      

Jonne Slemons, Mayor, Former Administrator, City of Bethany 
 

“Howe Company, LLC is excellent to work with and always does high quality work.  They explain 

details of the project so that anyone can understand.  I have also always been impressed with the 

accuracy of their estimates.”  Dennis Eastin, Superintendent, South Harrison R-2 School District 

“Howe Company, LLC did an excellent job in communicating and being accessible throughout the 

project and always did so in a timely and professional manner.  In addition, the company was easy to 

work with, explained things in a way that was easy to understand, and seemed to have the district’s 

best interest in mind when offering advice and when handling any and all circumstances that would 

arise.  I would recommend Howe Company, LLC without any reservations.”  Lori Price, 

Superintendent, Sweet Springs RVII School District 



 

 

 

 

Lewis County-Canton Port Authority, Improvements to Ferry Landing 

Canton, Missouri – ARRA-FB03(006):   
The Port Authority received an ARRA grant through 

the Ferry Boat Discretionary Program to improve 

the landing on the Missouri side of the Mississippi 

River. The improvements included pavement for 

the entrance road, parking, and a new loading 

ramp. The original grant was not enough to pay for 

the desired improvements. 

 

Shannon Howe assisted with the preparation of a 

second grant application and it was granted to the 

Port Authority. 

 

 

 

The following services were provided:   

• Topographic & legal surveys 

• Preliminary plan development. 

• Right of way plans, easements and meetings with 

property owners. 

• Environmental permit applications. 

• Construction plans for new pavements and 

loading ramp. 

• Advertisement for bids and bid evaluation. 

• Construction observation and construction 

contract administration. 

• Materials testing. 

• Preparation of all MoDOT submittals.  

• Preparation of reimbursement requests 

paperwork. 

• Project closeout. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STREETS  

& PAVEMENT PROJECTS 



 

 

City of Bethany, MO  

30th Street Extension  
     In the early 1990’s, the City of 
Bethany established a Tax Increment 

Financing District  (TIF) for the purpose 

of extending a street and utilities south 

to open up development. The south TIF 

charter ended November 2017 and any 

work done after that deadline was 

ineligible for funding.  

     The city hired Howe Company in 

November 2016 to provide design phase 

engineering, construction contract administration, construction observation and concrete testing. In order 

to allow plenty of time for construction, Howe Company executed several paths of the project 

simultaneously including preliminary design, permitting, right of way development, and bid document 

preparation. The corridor was South 30th Street. 

     The Notice to Proceed was issued in late August 2017 and construction was completed in early 

November 2017, almost 2 weeks before the deadline.  

     The project included 2580 linear feet of concrete street, 30 ft wide, and 8” thick. The storm water was 
handled by curb and gutter and a network of concrete pipes and two large corrugated metal pipe culverts. 

Almost 800 linear ft. of 8” PVC gravity sanitary sewer was included as well. 

     Howe Company provided the following services: 

• Topographic Surveying & Mapping 

• Boundary Surveying  

• Preparation of Preliminary & Final Plats 

• Preparation of right of way plans and legal descriptions 

• Preparation of final plans, specifications, and opinions of probable cost 

• Coordinate relocation of utilities 

• Application for and tracking of regulation permits 

• Bidding Services 

• Construction Contract Administration 

• Construction Observation & concrete testing 

 

Project Cost:  $1.7 Million     

Contact: Jonne Slemons,  

Mayor 

City of Bethany  

660-425-8673 

Project Award: This project was awarded the Excellence in Paving Award by MODOT for being the best  

         Portland Cement Concrete municipal street & intersection project in the state of Missouri 

         in 2017. 

  

  



 

 

Princeton R-V Improvements to Driveways, Parking, and Retaining Walls Princeton, 

Missouri  

 
The school district requested assistance to 

develop a project to:  

• address specific storm water problems 

• replace pavements at the High School 

entrance and parking areas 

• replace existing gravel surfaces at the 

elementary school 

• replace the timber retaining walls around 

the school athletic track 

 

                   Project Schedule 

January 2012 Engineer was hired. 

April 2012 Advertised for bids. 

May 2012 Started Construction. 

August 2012 Construction complete. 

 

This project included several concrete pours on 

Saturdays, and evening school board meetings. 

 

Services provided include: 

 

• Topographic survey. 

• Design of storm sewer, pavements, and 

retaining walls. 

• Development of bidding documents for a 

variety of base bid plus alternate scenarios. 

• Bidding services. 

• Construction observation. 

• Construction contract administration. 

 

Special aspects of this project included; 

• A variety of existing pavement types and 

thicknesses. 

• Very hilly terrain. 

• Questionable sub-grade.  This was 

monitored with a dynamic cone 

penetrometer. 

• Aggressive schedule and a lot of weekend 

work. 

  



 

 

Sweet Springs R7 School District, Phase 1, 2, & 3  

Sweet Springs, MO 

 
The school district requested assistance with 

creating a plan to hard surface parking areas 

around the school buildings.  The existing parking 

areas were gravel with poor drainage.  The school 

requested hard surface with improved drainage. 

Howe Company developed a phased construction 

plan that allowed the school district to meet the 

constraints of their budget while completing the 

project in a logical sequence.  The new parking lot 

consists of concrete pavement with storm water 

drop inlets, additional parking spaces, wider 

driving lanes and an improved driveway entrance.  

Engineering Services included: 

• Topographic Survey 

• Development of a phased plan for 

improvements, consisting of: 

o Transportation & parking analysis 

o Exhibits for meeting presentation 

o Cost estimates 

o Meeting attendance and 

presentation 

• Design of storm drainage and parking lot 

pavement 

• Development of plans and specifications for 

the project 

• Assisting the school district with advertisement, bidding, and bid evaluation 

• Provide construction observation and contract administration 

 

Phase 1 was completed fall 2019 with phases 2 and 3 completed in 2020. 

Reference: Lori Price 

          Superintendent 

          Sweet Springs R-VII Schools 

          660-335-4860 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

La Plata Street Improvements  

 

The City of La Plata requested assistance for applying for a Community Develop Block Grant to help improve 

the streets and drainage of the downtown area.  Howe Company wrote a PER for the project and submitted 

it to CDBG.  The project was selected for 

grant funding. 

This project involved street and drainage 

improvements consisting of new curbing, 

inlets, storm water pipes and asphalt overlay 

at various locations around the square in La 

Plata, MO.   

Engineering Services Included: 

• Topographic Survey 

• Development of a phased plan for 

improvements 

• Design of storm drainage and street 

pavement 

• Development of Plans and 

specifications for the project 

• Assisting the City with advertisement, 

bidding, and bid evaluation 

• Provide construction observation and 

contract administration 

 

The project covered approximately 143,000 

sqft. and cost $812,418.  The project was 

completed in 2023. 

Contact: Dustin Sawyer 

                Mayor  

                  City of La Plata 

                  660-332-7166 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Clarence Grand Street Improvements 

 

The City of Clarence requested assistance for applying for a Community Develop Block Grant to help improve 

the pavement, intersections, and drainage along Grand Street.  Howe Company wrote a PER for the project 

and submitted it to CDBG.  The project was selected for grant funding. 

 

This project focused on street and drainage 

improvements consisting of new culverts, 

ditch grading, and new reinforced concrete 

pavement for 2 sections of Grand Street in 

Clarence, MO.   

 

Engineering Services Included: 

• Topographic Survey 

• Design of street pavement 

• Development of Plans and 

specifications for the project 

• Assisting the City with advertisement, 

bidding, and bid evaluation 

• Provide construction observation and 

contract administration 

 

The project area was approximately 17,000 

sqft. and cost $420,526.  The project was 

completed in Spring 2024. 

 

Contact: Dennie Carothers 

                City Superintendent 

                City of Clarence 

                660-384-3725 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Lewis County Airport Authority – Apron & Taxiways 

Monticello, MO 

 

Howe Company was hired to help the Lewis County Airport Authority with a project to crack seal and seal 

coat the airport apron and taxiways.  Howe 

Company, LLC services included: 

• Preparation of preliminary plans and 

design report. 

• Preparation of plans, specifications, 

and bidding and contract documents. 

• Coordinating and administering a bid 

opening. 

• Bid evaluation. 

• Construction contract administration. 

• Construction observation.   

• Closeout tasks. 

 The project cost was $196,844 and was 

completed in May 2021. 

 

Contact: Jessie Rogers - 660-216-4801 

 

 

Daviess County – Quick Avenue 
Howe Company was hired to prepare bid specifications and documents for the overlay of 1.5 miles of Quick 

Avenue from a manufacturing facility to its intersection with State Route V with 2 inches of hot mix asphalt.  

Construction Observation was provided during the overlay.    

 
Contact: David Cox – 660-663-7289 

 



 

   

 

    

 

 

 

         

  

                        

RESUMES



Shannon J. Howe, P.E., S.E. 
Principal & Project Manager 
Shannon has been serving rural Missouri since 1995.  Shannon’s responsibility at 
Howe Company, LLC includes: 

o Project engineering and project management, 
o Primary client contact for most projects,  
o Quality of work products delivered to clients, 
o Overall client satisfaction, 
o Business management. 

His experience includes: 
o Funding option research, 
o Programming assistance, 
o Grant application assistance, 
o Project coordinator among multiple funding sources, 
o Right of way acquisition, 
o Structural design of bridges, culverts, and retaining walls, 
o Design of rock blanket protection and structures, 
o Design of roads, streets, sidewalks, trails, 
o Design of pavements and pavement maintenance, 
o Construction observation with contract administration, 
o Coordination with railroads and pipeline companies. 

 

 

 

Paul Winkelmann, P.E. 
Client Services & Senior Engineer 
Paul’s responsibilities include: 

o Client Services for central Missouri  
o Construction contract administration, 
o Construction observation 

o  Quality control plan reviews for various projects.  
 

His experience includes: 
o Roadway design, 
o Engineering for road maintenance work, 
o Sizing culverts and guardrail, 
o Construction observation, 
o Administration of construction contracts, 
o Assisting county commissioners with all topics related to local roads, 
o Quality control review of plans, specifications, bid forms, and estimates. 

 

  

Re
sp
on
sib

le,
Caring, Your Advocate

Ca
rin
g,
Yo

ur
Advocate, Resourceful

Professional Engineer: 
MO, IA, IL, KS, NE 

Structural Engineer:  IL, 
NE 

Education:   
B.S.C.E., UM-Rolla 

 

Certifications: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Professional Engineer: 
MO,  
Education:   
B.S.C.E., UM-Rolla 

 

Certifications: 
Notary Public 

 

 

 

 

 

35+ Years 

MoDOT LPA
Concrete Testing
MoDOT ROW Negotiator
Notary Public

29 Years



Josh Lambeth, E.I.  
Project Engineer  
Josh’s responsibilities include: 

o Project engineering and plan production for sidewalks & trails, roads, bridges, 
watermains, sewers, and other civil engineering projects, 

o Mapping and virtual surveying using GPS equipped UAV and base station 
equipment. 

o Construction observation, 
o Construction contract administration.   

 

His experience includes: 
o Mapping and virtual surveying for civil engineering projects, 
o Site design for telecommunication projects,  
o Engineering and CAD design for roads, bridges, trails, and sidewalks, 
o Construction observation for a WWTP and multiple bridges, 
o Engineering for water main replacement projects, 
o Engineering for sanitary sewer main projects. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Aaron Lukefahr, P.E. 
Lead Project Engineer  
Aaron’s responsibilities include: 

o Leading the design effort for preliminary and final design of bridges 
and culverts. 

o Overseeing construction observation and administration of 
construction contracts. 

His experience includes: 
o Hydraulic design of bridges and culverts, 
o Design of piling, footings, and drilled shafts, 
o Design of abutments and piers, 
o Design of steel and concrete girders, 
o Design of roadway embankments, 
o Design of rock blanket and erosion protection, 
o Design of bridge and roadway guardrail, 
o Construction observation and administration of construction contracts, 
o Coordination with railroads and pipeline companies. 

  

Pr
of
ici
en

t, C
aring, Knowledgeable

H
elp
fu
l, T

hro
ugh, Detail-Oriented

Engineer Intern: 
MO,  
Education:   
B.S.C.E., MO S&T 

 

Certifications: 
MoDOT LPA 

Concrete Testing 

MoDOT ROW Negotiator 

 

 

 
3 Years 

Professional Engineer: 
MO 

Education:   
B.S.C.E., UM-Rolla 

 

Certifications: 
MoDOT LPA 

Concrete Testing 

MoDOT ROW Negotiator 
 

 

 

 

 

11 Years 



Dave Ausmus, E.I. 
Project Engineer  
Dave’s responsibilities include: 

o Service to long standing clients, 
o Administration of construction contracts,  
o Construction observation, 
o Concrete testing (field and lab) 
o Construction phase client updates. 

 

His experience includes: 
o Grant application assistance, 
o Project engineering for site development, 
o Construction phase engineering for various types of civil engineering projects, 
o Project management and engineering for clients’ non-typical special projects, 
o Right of Way acquisition. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

John Schaefer, P.L.S. 
Professional Land Surveyor 
John’s responsibilities include: 

o Land Surveyor of record for Howe Company, LLC, 
o Scheduling and overseeing the performance of field work and office 

work. 

His experience includes: 
o Field surveying for civil engineering projects, 
o Boundary surveys, 
o Construction staking, 
o Preparation of land survey drawings and documents. 

  

T
ho
ug
ht

ful
, Engaged, Efficient

Re
sp
on
sib
le,

Caring, Your Advocate

Engineer Intern: 
MO,  
Education:   
B.S. Minor Engineering, 
UM-Rolla 

 

Certifications: 
MoDOT LPA 

Concrete Testing 

 

 

 
25+ Years 

Professional Land 
Surveyor:  MO 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
20+ Years 



Phillip Howe 
CAD Designer  
Phillip is responsible for the preparation of easy-to-read detailed plans using CAD. 
Prior to Howe Company, Phillip has 20 years of fabrication and boilermaker 
experience. 
 

His experience includes preparation of: 
o Bridge structure plans, 
o Water main layout and details, 
o Sidewalk and trail layout and details, 
o Grading plans, 
o Traffic control plans, 
o Quantity and notes sheets, 
o Roadway plans, 
o Quantity calculations. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Beth Moots 
Lead Designer for Permits/Utilities/Right of Way 
Beth’s responsibilities include: 

o Leading, tracking, and coordinating of environmental permit 
applications, 

o Right of way plan and acquisition coordination and tracking, 
o Contributions to engineering calculations, 
o CAD design of civil engineering projects, 
o Preparation of right-of-way plans and easements, 
o Right of Way Acquisition. 

Her experience includes: 
o  Roads and bridges, 
o Sidewalks, 
o Watershed protection projects, 
o Culvert replacements. 

  

De
ta
il O

rie

nte
d, Efficient, Thorough

O
rg
an
ize

d, Ef
ficient, Friendly

Education: 
AutoCAD 1 
AutoCAD 2 

AutoCAD 3 

Civil 3D 

 

 

 

 

 
1 Year 

Education: 
MU, Columbia College 

Certifications: 
MoDOT LPA 

MoDOT ROW Negotiator 
Notary Public 
Asbestos Inspector 

 

 

 

 
20+ Years 



Evan Rist 
CAD Designer/Engineering Technician 
Evan’s responsibilities include: 

o Preparation of easy-to-read detailed plans using CAD, 
o Utility coordination,  
o Mapping. 

 

His experience includes: 
o CAD design of civil engineering projects, 
o Field mapping using LiDAR drones, 
o Processing mapping data for design use. 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Dakota Witmer 
 CAD & Drafting 
Dakota is responsible for the preparation of easy-to-read detailed plans 
using CAD. 
 

His experience includes: 
o  Bridge structure plans, 
o Grading plans, 
o Traffic control plans, 
o Quantity and notes sheets, 
o Roadway plans, 
o Quantity calculations. 

  

De
ta
il O

rie

nte
d, Efficient, Thorough

O
rg
an
ize

d, R
esponsible, Caring

Education: 
AutoCAD 1 
AutoCAD 2 

AutoCAD 3 

Civil 3D 

 

 

 

 

 
1 Year 

Education: 
Assoc Drafting,  
State Technical College 
of Missouri 

 
 

 

 

 

 
3 Years 



Chris Howe 
Administrative Technician 
Chris’s responsibilities include preparation of accurate and correct invoices and 
funding requests so the funding for projects stays on track.  
 

Her experience includes: 
o Preparation and tracking of invoices and funding requests, 
o Answering funding status questions and checking with agencies about process 

status, 
o Timely communication with clients, 
o Preparation of qualifications and sales brochures, 
o Coordination of conference attendance and sponsorships, 
o Tracking company metrics. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Nikki Moyer 
Administrative Technician 
Nikki’s responsibilities include being the friendly voice on the phone that knows 
how to find help for everyone that calls or walks in the door.  She plays a key role 
in the preparation of contract documents and in the bidding process. 
 

Her experience includes: 
o  Assembly of standard contract documents and specifications, 
o Coordinating the project advertisement and bidding process, 
o Preparation of pre-construction meeting documents, 
o Assisting with all phases of most projects. 

 

Co
ur
te
ous

, Helpful, Proficient
Ef
fic
ien

t, H
elpful, Organized

Education: 
BS, MU-Columbia 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
15+ Years 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
6 Years 



 

   

 

    

 

 

 

         

  

                        

REFERENCES



 

Jake Taylor City Administrator, Bethany, MO 660-425-1965 

Stephanie Wilson 
Former Manager of Macon Municipal Utilities, 

Macon, Missouri 
660-346-0910 

Ron Urton, P.E. City Administrator, Trenton, Missouri 660-359-2013 

Jesse Rogers Lewis County Regional Airport 660-216-4801 

Dennie Carothers Utility Superintendent, Clarence, Missouri  660-699-3310 

Evan Emmerich Commissioner, Chariton County 660-288-3200 

Jeff McCann, P.E. Chief Engineer, Boone County 573-886-4480 

Ed Douglas Presiding Commissioner, Livingston County 660-646-8000 

David Cox Associate Commissioner, Daviess County 660-663-2641 

Jerry Allen Presiding Commissioner, Mercer County 660-748-3425 

Phillip Ray Presiding Commissioner, Grundy County 660-359-6305 

Stan Falke Presiding Commissioner, Carroll County 660-542-0615 

William B. Smith,  

     Former Director 

The Port Authority of Lewis County and Lewis 

County Industrial Development Authority 
660-341-0145 

Ralph Martin, Director 
The Port Authority of Lewis County and Lewis 

County Industrial Development Authority 
573-767-5393 

Tom Shively Associate Commissioner, Shelby County 573-633-2181 

Mark Thompson Associate Commissioner, Adair County 660-665-2283 

Wayne “Fid” Murphy, Jr. Presiding Commissioner, Lewis County 573-767-5476 

Clarence Walker Associate Commissioner, Macon County 660-385-2913 

Ron Watts Former MoDOT District Liaison 660-349-8663 

Dennis Eastin Superintendent, South Harrison R-2 School 660-425-8044 

Joanie Prenger MoDOT Central District LPA Liaison 573-751-7399 

Darby Logan Platte County Public Works 816-858-2223 

John Caufield, P.E. Manager of Public Projects, BNSF Railway 817-789-0879 

Wayne Buck Marshall Special Road District of Saline Co. 660-886-5490 

Harold Hoflander Presiding Commissioner, Lafayette County 660-259-4315 

Robert Munden Presiding Commissioner, Putnam County 660-947-2674 

Mike Sager Presiding Commissioner, Gentry County 660-726-3525 

Joseph Humes Associate Commissioner, Clark County 660-727-8242 

Kyle Carroll Presiding Commissioner, Dekalb County 816-449-5402 

Gary Jungerman Presiding Commissioner, Callaway County 573-826-0110 



804 E Patton Street, 

Macon, MO 63552

Phone:  660-395-HOWE (4693) 

www.howecompany.com














































































	44b3693640929333d4cfcb32355ab66bab139543f08f7cf7c8bd668bbc04739f.pdf
	44b3693640929333d4cfcb32355ab66bab139543f08f7cf7c8bd668bbc04739f.pdf
	1 COVER-1
	1a COVER LETTER
	2 ABOUT HOWE CO
	3 QUOTES FROM REFERENCES
	4 Pavement and Street
	5 RESUME DIVIDER
	5b RESUMES 2024-1
	7 REFERENCES DIVIDER
	7B REFERENCES
	8 BACK PAGE

